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TO:  Fall 2023 Curriculum Committee  

FROM: Prof Jacob Segal, Chair, Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science,  

DATE:  September 12th, 2023 

RE:  Change in Course Description and Prerequisite for Political Science 93 

The Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science is proposing a change in Course Description and 

Prerequisite for POL 9300 Global Politics  

 

Course Description 

FROM: 

 

Introduction to contemporary global politics and a cap-stone course for the A.A. in Liberal Arts’ Global Environment 

Studies Concentration. Survey of topics including war, terrorism, security, poverty, the environment, human rights, 

international organizations, gender issues, inequality, the global economy and international law. Additional time is 

required for an internship in an organization working on global and environmental issues. 

TO:  

This course introduces students to central issues facing the global community including war, terrorism, security, poverty, 

the environment, human rights, international organizations, gender issues, inequality, the global economy and 

international law.  

Prerequisite: 

  From:  

Prerequisite(s): Open only to Liberal Arts Majors who have accumulated 45 or more credits 

TO: 

Prerequisite:  NONE 

Rationale for Changes: 

1.  The content of the course remains the same.  We are just taking out references to deleted curricular 

requirements. The Global and Environmental Concentration has been deleted and there are currently no 

capstone courses in liberal arts.  There is no longer any internship requirement. 

2.  Since the course is not part of a concentration sequence, we are also getting rid of the prerequisite. 
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